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From: Tim Parker GRO 

Sent: Thur 28/03/2019 6:02:47 PM (UTC) 

To: Alisdair Cameron[4_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO.__.-._.-._._._._.- ._._1; Cooper, Tom -
UKGI —

Subject: Re: GLO Tuesday 

Good agenda, Al, will cover the ground 

Best 

Tim 

Tim Parker 

Chairman 
National Trust 
20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W ODH 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-. GRO

Chairman 
Post Office Limited 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ 

--GRO --

Chairman 
Samsonite International SA 
Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium 

From: Alisdair Cameron L._._._,_._._._._._._._._._._,_. GRO 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:45 pm 
To: Tim Parker; Cooper, Tom - UKGI 
Subject: GLO Tuesday 

Tim, Tom 

We have an hour together at BEIS on Tuesday so we can join together our bilateral conversations. I am 
talking to Glenn Hall on Monday, as discussed. I won't do a paper for obvious reasons but I think the agenda 
is as follows: 

1. Prioritised outcomes 
2. Strategy 

• Tone 
• Ground we are fighting on 
• Criticism of claimants 

3. Advisors 

• Recusal 
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• Appeal 
• Trials 3 &4 — QCs 
• Solicitors 
• Independent advice 

4. People 

• Running the GLO 
• Mediation 

5. Other litigation 

• Starling 

Does that work for both of you? 

Many thanks Al 

• 
Ali da r Cameron 
Chief Finance & Operating Officer 

• 

20 Finsbury Street 
London 
EC2Y 9AQ 

L..._._._._._._._ G RO._._._._._._._._. 
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